
 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 1 
 

 

PEMBROKE PLANNING BOARD MINUTES 

 MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021  

 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Daniel Taylor (Chairman), Andrew Wandell (Vice-Chairman), Alysha 

Siciliano-Perry (Clerk), Stephan Roundtree, and Heather Tremblay. 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: James Noone and Daniel Smith, Jr. 

OTHERS PRESENT: Matthew Heins (Planning Board Assistant), Peter Palmieri, Michael Giaimo, Brian 

Ross, Kostandin Butka, Martin Lavin, Kevin Grady, Jeffrey De Lisi, Donald Nagle, James Smith, 

Matthew Johnson, Valerie Johnson, Elaine Hendrix, John Naples, E. Naples, Paula Holland, Barry 

Holland, Cheryl Turner, Adam Dipetta, Mark Venistes, Robert DeMarzo, John Cannon, Thomas Kelly, 

Louise Bisschop, Kurt Maddy, Diane Maddy, Grace Moynihan, Richard Praetsch, Jeri Praetsch, David 

Shea, Michael Cohen, Lillian Sullivan, Mia Liani, Daniel Robinson, Dana Altobello, Bill Pappastratis, 

Deborah Griffin, Kristin McKay, and others. 

 

OPENING THE MEETING 

Chairman Daniel Taylor opened the meeting by reading the Chairman’s statement. 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED SITE PLAN #SP5-20 CELL TOWER AT 85 WASHINGTON STREET 

Mr. Taylor reopened the public hearing (continued from January 11, 2021, February 1, 2021, March 

1, 2021, April 12, 2021, May 10, 2021, and June 14, 2021) for proposed Site Plan #SP5-20 Cell Tower 

at 85 Washington Street, being the application of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, 118 

Flanders Road, 3rd Floor, Westborough, MA 01581, requesting Site Plan approval under the Zoning 

Bylaws of the Town of Pembroke Section V.7. (Site Plan Approval). The applicant proposes (as per the 

description in the original application) to construct a cell phone tower (“personal wireless service 

facility”) of a monopole design with a height of about 120 feet, with some additional equipment on 

the ground and enclosed within a 50-foot by 50-foot fenced area. The tower would be in the rear of 

the property, and a gravel drive would be constructed to provide access to it. The existing building, 

access drive and parking area on the property would remain. The property is located in Business 

District B, Residence District A, and the Historic Overlay District, at 85 Washington Street, Pembroke, 

MA 02359, as shown on Assessors’ Map D14 Lot 38. 

Michael Giaimo, the attorney representing the project, was present. Others present on behalf of the 

project in various capacities were Brian Ross, Kostandin Butka, and Martin Lavin. 

Peter Palmieri (of Merrill Engineers and Land Surveyors), the board’s peer review engineer for the 

project, was also present. 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 2 
 

Mr. Giaimo explained that the plans had been revised in two ways: the tower’s height was reduced 

by ten feet, and the tower no longer had external antennas with the antennas now being inside the 

pole. 

Kostandin Butka, an engineer with the project, went over the new drawings. He noted the tower’s 

height had been reduced from 120 feet to 110 feet. 

Mr. Giaimo said they had re-applied to the Historic Commission (which previously denied the project) 

and he expected they would set a date for the new public hearing soon. 

Mr. Palmieri said that several of his previous comments had been satisfactorily addressed. He noted 

that stormwater calculations had been prepared, and he advised that soil testing be done. He said 

that no landscape plan had been submitted. He explained that he was still waiting for information 

about the noise generated by the diesel generator and about spill prevention. 

Mr. Wandell noted a waiver was requested for the landscape plan. Ms. Tremblay asked whether the 

trees being removed would be replanted and/or replaced, and this was confirmed. 

Mr. Palmieri noted the question of whether the cell tower was an allowed use, or could qualify as an 

accessory use. Mr. Giaimo said they had proposed this project through site plan review as the most 

practical solution, given that federal law states cell towers cannot be entirely prohibited. 

It was agreed to continue the hearing to a date after the Historic Commission holds its first hearing. 

The board and Mr. Heins discussed the situation, and decided to continue the hearing to July 26 and 

at that time to immediately continue it to a date to be determined. 

Mr. Wandell made a motion to continue the public hearing to July 26 at 7:00 pm, Ms. Tremblay 

seconded the motion, and the board voted unanimously in favor. 

REVIEW OF ROUTINE ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

Ms. Siciliano-Perry made a motion to accept the minutes for June 28, 2021, Mr. Roundtree seconded 

the motion, and the board voted unanimously in favor. 

It was agreed to do the reorganization of the board on July 26. 

As there were 20 minutes until the scheduled public hearing for the site plan at 715 Washington 

Street, the board agreed to take a brief recess until then. 

The board meeting went into a recess for about 20 minutes. Upon returning from recess, the public 

hearing for the 715 Washington Street project began. 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED SITE PLAN #SP1-21 AT 715 WASHINGTON STREET 

Mr. Taylor reopened the public hearing (continued from March 22, 2021, April 12, 2021, May 10, 

2021, May 24, 2021, June 14, 2021, and June 28, 2021) for the application of George Thibeault, 599 

Summer Street, Marshfield, MA 02050, requesting Site Plan approval under the Zoning Bylaws of the 

Town of Pembroke Section V.7. (Site Plan Approval). The applicant proposes (as per the description in 

the original application) to construct a two-story building with a 5,000-square-foot footprint 

consisting of lumber fabrication on the first floor and offices on the second floor, a small kiln 

building, a furnace, and parking areas, along with outdoor storage and work areas. The project would 

be a light industrial use related to lumber and/or wood products. The property is located in the 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 3 
 

Residential-Commercial District, at 715 Washington Street, Pembroke, MA 02359, as shown on 

Assessors’ Map F9, Lot 24. A copy of the application is available in the Office of the Planning Board. 

Attorney Jeffrey De Lisi, representing the applicant, was present, along with Kevin Grady, the 

engineer for the project. 

Mr. Palmieri, the board’s peer review engineer for the project, was also present. 

Mr. Palmieri explained that most of his previous comments had been addressed in the new design. 

He noted that a waiver had been requested for the required 50-foot buffer to a residential use. He 

said that, based on the sound survey and certain assumptions, the machinery would not increase the 

ambient noise in the area. He added that the correct revision date should be shown on the current 

drawings. 

Mr. Roundtree asked about the sound survey and likely noise, in particular if both machines were 

operating simultaneously. Mr. Palmieri spoke briefly about this. 

Mr. Grady explained that he added a new revision date on the drawings. He talked about how the 

sound survey was done, and acknowledged that it was done with one machine (not both) running. 

Mr. De Lisi and Mr. Roundtree discussed the noise and machines further. 

Mr. Taylor directed Mr. Heins to enter into the record attorney Nagle’s letter, the Gregors’ letter, the 

Quinns’ letter, the Naples’ letter, Caryn Donnely’s letter, Jacqui DiPina’s letter, the Bloms’ letter, 

Cheryl Turner’s letter, Josephine Turner’s letter, and Carlton Turner’s letter. (See Appendix A for 

copies of all these letters.) 

At this time, Mr. Taylor allowed members of the public and others to speak. 

Attorney Donald Nagle came before the board, and explained that he represented abutter James 

Smith. He said that the proposed project, which he referred to as a “sawmill,” does not qualify as 

light industry and thus is not allowed in this zoning district. He said that the applicant is avoiding 

scrutiny of the proposed operations by not applying for a special permit and by seeking several 

variances and waivers. He said the property is too small for the proposed use, and would lead to 

traffic and other problems. He said the project fails to meet the requirements for a commercial-

residential zone, especially in relation to its impacts, and quoted from the zoning bylaws. He said the 

project fails to meet the three impact standards in the bylaw. In addition, he said the project’s noise 

would be excessive, and disputed the sound survey submitted by the project engineer. He expressed 

concern about the furnace and the kiln. He emphasized the nuisance conditions the project would 

generate for neighbors. 

Robert DeMarzo, a resident who lives about a quarter of a mile from the site, asked what would be 

done with the scraps of wood created by the project, and asked about noise levels. These issues were 

discussed. 

Grace Moynihan, a resident of High Street, asked if there would be an incinerator in the project. She 

also stated that a logging operation was briefly run on High Street before the neighbors stopped it. 

Mr. Grady clarified that a wood-burning furnace, not an incinerator, was being proposed. He 

described the furnace and kiln in more detail. Ms. Siciliano-Perry discussed the kiln. 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 4 
 

A member of the public mentioned the increasing heat of the summers and how this project would 

augment the heat. 

Mr. Nagle noted there would be both a furnace and a kiln, and asked if either of these required an air 

pollution permit from DEP. Mr. Grady said that he was not aware of that being required, and noted 

this issue was not salient to the site plan application before the board. Mr. De Lisi added that the 

building inspector would determine if this was necessary. 

John Cannon, a nearby resident, noted the furnace differs from the kiln. Mr. De Lisi explained the 

furnace would use the wood byproducts generated by the operations to heat the building. 

Michael Cohen, a nearby resident, complained about the early hearings having been held remotely 

through Zoom. He stated that he felt the use was not truly light industrial. It was clarified that two 

variances were granted. 

John Naples, a nearby resident, asked about EPA requirements and highway standards, and Mr. 

Taylor explained these weren’t relevant to this context. Mr. Naples opined that the use qualifies as a 

sawmill, and any sawmill should be categorized as a heavy industrial use. He noted that the type of 

trucks likely to be used were also heavy industrial. He expressed his concerns about water quality 

and noise. 

Mr. De Lisi said that this business would not be a typical sawmill or lumbering operation, but that it 

would focus on specialty high-end lumber, and also creating and selling firewood. He and Mr. Grady 

discussed this further with Ms. Siciliano-Perry and a member of the public. 

Daniel Robinson, a nearby resident, quoted from the zoning bylaws about purposes injurious, 

noxious or offensive to the neighborhood, and also regarding the definition of light industry. He 

questioned how the project could fall into the category of light industry. 

The board members agreed to close the public hearing. 

Mr. Wandell made a motion to close the public hearing, and Ms. Siciliano-Perry seconded the 

motion. The board voted unanimously in favor. 

Ms. Siciliano-Perry asked if the saw would be portable, and Mr. Grady confirmed it would be. 

Mr. Wandell said that he was dubious of the project being categorized as a light industrial use, and 

discussed the issue of what qualifies as a light industrial use. He said that noise is a legitimate 

concern, but he felt the noise studies that were done were reasonably satisfactory. He re-

emphasized his doubt as to the project truly being light industrial. 

Mr. Taylor mentioned the possibility of various noises from the project happening at the same time 

and adding up cumulatively. 

Mr. Wandell and Mr. Taylor discussed the hours of operation for the project. 

Mr. Roundtree said that businesses tend to change over time, to deal with market demands and 

other factors. Thus, he explained, there could be more sawing than anticipated, or the cumulative 

sound could be a problem. He noted that noise and odors could both be problems. He expressed 

concern about water runoff so close to the brook and the wells on nearby properties. 

Mr. Taylor asked about truck access and turning radii, and Mr. Grady and Mr. De Lisi discussed this. 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 5 
 

Ms. Tremblay asked about the 5,000 square feet of office space on the second floor of the proposed 

building. Mr. Grady explained that all this space may not be needed, but given the size of the first 

floor it made sense (due to economies of scale) to make the second floor the same size. 

The board members discussed whether to make a motion regarding denying or approving the 

proposed project. 

Mr. Roundtree made a motion to deny the proposed site plan. He noted his concerns, especially 

about the business changing over time. Mr. Wandell seconded the motion. 

Mr. De Lisi, Mr. Wandell and Mr. Taylor briefly conversed about the option of the board doing a 

“straw poll,” but that is not the board’s typical procedure. 

The motion being on the floor and having been seconded, the board voted. Ms. Siciliano-Perry voted 

against, Ms. Tremblay voted in favor, Mr. Taylor voted in favor, Mr. Wandell voted in favor, and Mr. 

Roundtree voted in favor. The motion was passed, i.e., the site plan application was denied. 

DISCUSSION ABOUT POSSIBLE 10-UNIT MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT AT 631 

WASHINGTON STREET 

Dana Altobello and Bill Pappastratis came before the board to discuss a possible 10-unit multifamily 

residential development at 631 Washington Street. Mr. Altobello (of Merrill Engineers and Land 

Surveyors) is the project engineer and Mr. Pappastratis is the potential developer. 

Mr. Altobello briefly summarized the project. He explained that the property has frontage on both 

Washington Street and Old Washington Street, is about 105,870 square feet in size, and currently 

contains a single-family house. It lies within the Residential-Commercial zoning district. 

The project would consist of two five-unit buildings and a parking area with 24 parking spaces. There 

would be an on-site septic system. Stormwater runoff would be handled within the site. Access 

would be from Washington Street, with vegetated screening along Old Washington Street. 

Mr. Altobello explained that several variances would be necessary for the project: minimum lot size, 

contiguous lot frontage, front yard setback, side yard setback, and side yard setback from residential 

use. 

Ms. Siciliano-Perry asked several questions about the layout and design, which Mr. Altobello 

answered. 

In reply to a question, Mr. Pappastratis said that none of the units would be classified as affordable, 

but they would be reasonably priced. 

The board members discussed the project, and a few members suggested that given the number of 

variances needed (and possibly waivers also), the number of units could be reduced. 

Mr. Roundtree recommended dividing up the units so that there would be more buildings, but Ms. 

Siciliano-Perry noted that would be much more expensive. 

Some of the board members recommended reducing the number of residential units to eight, and 

conversation followed. 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 6 
 

VOTE TO APPROVE SIGNS FOR “DOGGIE WORKS” BUSINESS OFFERING DOG DAY CARE AND OTHER 

DOG-RELATED SERVICES AT 125 CENTER STREET 

Deborah Griffin and Kristin McKay came before the board to request the board’s approval for 

proposed signs for their new “Doggie Works” business offering dog day care and other dog-related 

services at 125 Center Street (on the lower level below the 7-Eleven store). Because the site is in the 

Center Protection District, the Planning Board’s approval for signs was required in addition to the 

usual building inspector’s approval. 

Ms. Griffin and Ms. McKay described the proposed signs. The board members explained that 

banners, flags, balloons and sandwich boards are not allowed in the Center Protection District (and 

perhaps not allowed anywhere in town), though the building inspector might allow temporary signs. 

Ms. Griffin and Ms. McKay explained that the business would offer dog day care, dog grooming and 

dog training (but not overnight dog boarding). They would also offer dog walking services, but that 

would be from clients’ homes rather than at this location. They hope to open the business by late 

August. 

The board, Ms. Griffin and Ms. McKay talked about the sign colors. 

Mr. Wandell made a motion to approve the signs as presented at this time for Doggie Works, offering 

dog day care and more, at 125 Center Street. Ms. Siciliano-Perry seconded the motion. Mr. Wandell, 

Mr. Roundtree, Ms. Tremblay and Ms. Siciliano-Perry voted in favor, Mr. Taylor abstained, and the 

motion passed. 

Mr. Roundtree made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Ms. Siciliano-Perry seconded the motion, and 

the board voted unanimously in favor. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Matthew Heins, Planning Board Assistant 

  



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 7 
 

APPENDIX A: SELECTED LETTERS SUBMITTED JULY 6, 2021, TO JULY 12, 2021, REGARDING 

PROPOSED SITE PLAN #SP1-21 AT 715 WASHINGTON STREET 

 

 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 8 
 

APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

 

 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 9 
 

APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

 

 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 10 
 

APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 11 
 

APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

 

 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 12 
 

APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

 

 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 13 
 

APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

 

 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 14 
 

APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

 

 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 15 
 

APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 16 
 

APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

 

 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 17 
 

APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

 

 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 18 
 

APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

 

 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 19 
 

APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Pembroke Planning Board Minutes / July 12, 2021  Page 20 
 

APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

 

 


